Achieving Oneness with God



through Transformation by Divine **Love**

Eva Peck
Editor

Achieving Oneness with God through **Transformation by Divine Love**

Eva Peck Editor

© 2024

Note that the quotes used are in the public domain.

Research: Elizabeth Morana

Compilation: Lisa Sims

Introduction, organization, and preparation for

publishing: Eva Peck

All rights reserved

Bible references from the New International Version (used by permission)

Cover and book design: Eva Peck

Cover photo: Arki, www.freeimages.com

Page viii photo: Kim Hattaway, www.freeimages.com

Author photo: Jindrich (Henry) Degen, edited by Alex

Peck

For more information and other available literature, visit http://universal-spirituality.net/ and http://www.pathway-publishing.org/

Free PDF downloads available here.



Dedicated to all who desire to learn how they can become at one with God and reap all the other benefits of seeking Divine Love.

Other Books in this Series

- The Greatest Love
- Salvation
- The Problem of Evil
- Answers to Prayer
- The Bible as a Guide to Life
- Life After Death
- Jesus the Christ a New Look at His Identity and Mission
- Nature of God
- Fulfilment of Old Testament Types
- · Nature of Soul and Spirit
- Discerning Truth and Divine Guidance
- Antidote to Fear and Anxiety: Fear of God
- Spiritual Realities in a Nutshell

Contents

| Introduction 1 |
|---|
| God Purpose and Intent4 |
| God's Part and Our Part7 |
| Importance of Prayer14 |
| Nature and Results of Divine Love18 |
| Obstacles to Consciousness of Divine Love30 |
| "Prayer Perfect"33 |
| Divine Love Prayers from the Bible37 |
| References and Further Reading42 |
| About the Author43 |
| About Pathway Publishing45 |



Introduction

This booklet, Achieving Oneness with God through Transformation by Divine Love, points readers to the basic truth that Jesus brought and verbalized in a prayer for his disciples throughout the ages shortly before his death:

John 17:20-23 — "My prayer is not for [my present disciples] alone. I pray also for those who will believe in me through their message, that all of them may be one, Father, just as you are in me and I am in you. May they also be in us so that the world may believe that you have sent me. I have given them the glory that you gave me [knowledge of Divine Love], that they may be one as we are one: I in them and you in me. May they be brought to complete unity to let the world know that you sent me and have loved them even as you have loved me.

John 17:26 – I have made you known to them, and will continue to make you known in

order that the love you have for me may be in them and that I myself may be in them."

The apostle Paul elucidates further in Romans 5:5 – And hope does not disappoint us, because *God has poured out his love into our hearts by the Holy Spirit, whom he has given us.*

The about 60 excerpts in the booklet come from spirit messages received by James Padgett and Daniel Samuels in the early to mid-1900s. Where a volume and page reference are given, these refer to the four volumes entitled *True Gospel Revealed Anew by Jesus* published by Foundation Church of New Birth. A few of them come from other sources as indicated. The quotes were selected by Elizabeth Morana, compiled by Lisa Sims, and topically arranged by Eva Peck.

The subject categories for the quotes are:

- God's Purpose and Intent
- God's Part and Our Part
- Importance of Prayer

- Nature and Results of the Divine Love
- Obstacles to Consciousness of Divine Love

Following the quotes is the so called "Prayer Perfect," received from Jesus in 1916 and included in several of the Volumes of messages. The last section includes Bible prayers for the Divine Love.

Our hope is that readers will be inspired by these quotes and brought closer to their Heavenly Father and Creator. Praying for and receiving the Divine Love, also referred to by the Old Testament prophets as the promised new heart, brings with it many benefits. These include peace, happiness, changed nature, and last, but certainly not least, immortality with unlimited opportunities, and untold joys in the Celestial Kingdom of God.

Eva Peck July, 2024

God Purpose and Intent

Jesus of Nazareth gives us a Prayer through James Padgett, Vol 1, p 41:

... That Thy will is, that we become at-one with Thee, and partake of Thy great love which Thou hast bestowed upon us through Thy mercy and desire that we become, in truth, Thy children.

Jesus, Dec. 2, 1916.

The spirit part of man is that part which contains what may be called the functions of life and the force and power existing in him and which immediately control him in his conduct and living. This real, existing principle of life, unlike the body, never dies, but continues to live after the spirit drops its envelope of flesh.

Jesus, Vol. 1, p 290

[God] is not willing that one of His children should perish, and when they go astray His great Heart of Love yearns for them to return and partake of His bounties and blessings.

Helen Padgett, Vol 2, p 32.

The one great truth that is the foundation of men's salvation is the New Birth, and the fact that the Divine Love of the Father is waiting for every man to let it enter his soul and make him at-one with the Father.

Jesus, Vol 1, p 212.

Jesus was the mediator... in declaring to man the re-bestowal of the Great Gift of the Divine Love... and in showing the way by which men could and must seek for that gift in order to possess it... The great gift of God to man was not Jesus, but the potentiality of obtaining the Divine Love of the Father and thus becoming Divine and fitted to reside in the mansions of the Kingdom of Heaven.

John, disciple of Jesus, Vol 1, p 225.

Jesus' mission was ... to declare to mankind that the Father had re-bestowed the Divine Love which ... the first parents had forfeited; and secondly, to show man the way by which that Love could be obtained, so that the possessor of it would become a partaker of the Divine Nature, and immortal.

St. Paul, Vol 1, p 229-230.

Let me tell you right here that when you help a spirit to find the way to salvation and God's Love, you are doing the greatest work that God has given any of His creatures to do.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 44.

God's Part and Our Part

Man is not Divine and cannot become so in all eternity unless he receives this Divine Essence which comes to him by the New Birth. Divinity is of God alone, and only He can bestow it on man. Man, not having this Divinity, cannot create it by his own efforts.

G.R., friend of James Padgett, Vol 2, p 21.

The Divine Love of the Father ... is free and waiting to be bestowed upon all men ... God will not, cannot, bestow this Love unless man seeks for it in earnestness and faith.

Ann Rollins, Vol 1, p 128-129.

... how very necessary that men and spirits should learn the great fact, that if they would learn the truth of spirit life, they must endeavor to develop the soul's powers of perception by seeking for the inflowing into their souls of the Divine Love.

Ann Rollins, Vol 2, p 26.

We must put our faith and hopes in the Father's Love, and... if we come to Him repentant and eager for His forgiveness, we will never be disappointed.

Jesus, from Revelation 32, New Testament Revelations of Jesus of Nazareth.

... man cannot, of himself, open up his soul to this inflowing, for while he has great power, yet the will is not sufficient... the only means by which this can be accomplished are prayer and faith..."

Jesus, Vol 2, p 294.

We pray that Thou will open up our souls to the inflowing of Thy Love and that then may come Thy Holy Spirit to bring into our souls this, Thy Love in great abundance, until our souls shall be transformed into the very essence of Thyself; and that there may come to us faith—such faith as will cause us to realize that we are truly Thy children and one with Thee in very substance and not in image only.

Jesus, Vol 1, p 41.

The only prayers that reach the Father's heart are those which carry the true aspirations of the supplicant to the throne of grace. Man may repeat the written prayers for a whole lifetime, and if the prayers do not express the aspirations and desires of the applicant, they have no more effect than would the repeating of the multiplication table.

W., Vol 2, p 48.

... in order for men to receive this higher Love, they must do the will of the Father while on earth or after they become spirits, they will have a more difficult work in receiving the wonderful inflowing of this Divine Love.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 65.

The earth is the great plane of probation and the development of the souls of men depends upon their correct living in accordance with those principles which the Father has established as the means whereby they may receive this condition of (Divine) Love, which alone can make them at-one with Him.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 65.

Life on earth is an important part of the great eternity of living, and men should realize this... and not think the earth a mere stopping place where the spirit is enfolded in flesh only for the pleasures and gratification of its carnal appetites ... for (while) the mercy of the Father continues into the spirit life ... when man fails to accept this mercy ... while in the earth life, he may never accept it in the spirit life.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 66.

No man can of himself become filled with this (Divine) Love, for in only one way will it come into his soul, and that is by prayer to the Father for its inflowing and faith that He will give it to him who asks earnestly and humbly.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 65.

He must let go (of) his intellectual beliefs and harken to the call of his soul, which when not trammeled by these beliefs is continually longing for this Greater Love.

John, Disciple, Vol 2, p 141.

The Love of the Father comes only into a man's soul when he seeks it in prayer and faith, and of course, this implies that he wills it to come to him. No man is ever refused this Love when he properly asks for It.

Ann Rollins, Vol 1, p 129.

This Divine Love ... (is) a gift which is waiting for man's own efforts and aspirations to obtain and without which it can never become his, although it is always close to him, waiting to answer his call ... man should make the obtaining of It the one great object of his aspirations and desires.

Jesus, Vol 1, p 130-131.

The only way ... is simply this: that men shall believe with all the sincerity of their minds and souls that this great Love of the Father is waiting to be bestowed upon each and all of them, and that when they come to the Father in faith and earnest aspirations, this Love will not be withholden from them.

Jesus, Vol. 1, p 24

Faith is a progressive quality or essence of the soul, and increases as possession of the Divine Love increases, and is not dependent on anything else ... your prayers call from the Father a response that brings with it faith, and with this faith comes a knowledge of the existence of this Love in your own soul.

Jesus, Vol 1, p 210.

Importance of Prayer

wait for Y011 need not occasions opportunities to formally pray but all during the day and evening let your longings for the Love ascend to the Father. A long prayer, or even one formulated into words, is not necessary, as in order to have the longing it is not necessary that words should be used to give it form. The longing may be as rapid as unformed thought, and as effective for the Father to catch... The longing is quicker than the thought, and the answer to the same will come with as much certainty and love as if you were to put the longing into the most exact form.

Jesus, Vol 1, p 3.

So I say to all men, pray and pray and never cease to pray for the inflowing of this Love, for there is no limit to its abundance, or the amount which man or spirit can obtain. Always in the Celestial Heavens, we spirits continually pray for an increased bestowal, and always our prayers are answered, but always there is more to follow.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 296.

Only pray to the Father and have faith in His Love and Mercy and His power to guide and protect you and lift you beyond the fears and soul-trying experiences of all who inhabit the earth plane or mortal world.

Jesus through Dr. Daniel Samuels, Business Meeting Writings.

So be not dismayed but pray to the Father again and again and again and He will give you the strength and the courage and the wisdom which come with the Divine Love, the Father's own Nature and Essence.

Jesus through Dr. Daniel Samuels, Business Meeting Writings.

Don't forget the Father and His Love, but go to Him in fair weather and foul, and you will know that your prayers will be always answered and that you will receive the bread and fish and the need of which your body and soul crave.

Jesus through Dr. Daniel Samuels, Business Meeting Writings.

If you truly and sincerely seek His Love you will get it on earth just as easily as you can get it after you have shuffled off the body.

Helen Padgett, Vol 2, p 31.

... when the soul of a mortal prays in earnestness and with true longings, all the powers of all the spirits in the spiritual or Celestial Heavens cannot prevent that Love from responding to the prayers, and from making the longing soul free and at one, to a degree, with the Father.

John, Disciple; Vol. 1, p 246.

Nature and Results of Divine Love

The Love of God which passes all understanding is the one great thing to learn of and possess.

Helen Padgett, Vol 2, p 15.

... Divine Love ... its influence is felt over nearly the whole earth. Even those who have never heard of my teachings or of my Father, enjoy the benefit of Its influence in some kind of belief or faith in an overshadowing spirit of great power and watchfulness.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 34.

I have visited all parts of the earth and have looked into men's hearts and found in them some elements of belief, which evidenced that this Great Love was influencing these unenlightened people. ... So the fact that my gospel is not preached to every creature ... yet the Love of the Father is everywhere and all pervading.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 34.

When a man in true earnestness and sincere aspirations, prays to the Father for this Divine Love, such prayer not only brings Love, but causes those portions of the soul which are capable of receiving this Love to open up to its coming and to work in such a way as to attract the Love.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 294.

Whosoever will pray in sincerity for the inflowing of this Divine Love will receive it... the sincere aspirations of the soul of any man, be he prince or peasant, rich or poor, will invariably cause this Love to come into his soul and change his nature, so that he will become a new

creature, and one not subject to death, forever more.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 295-296.

My prayers are constant and my faith is growing, and I realize that when the Holy Spirit fills me with this Divine Love, as I expect it to do, I shall progress.

Ann Rollins, Padgett's grandmother, Vol 2, p 24.

...this Love does not come in all its fullness, but as a still small voice, it tenderly and timidly answers the call of the heart that cries for it in earnestness and faith, and as it is nurtured it grows stronger and more soul-possessing, and makes its presence felt to the supplicant.

Mr. A., (Dr. Arbelee's father), Vol 3, p 119.

... I will tell you that Love (God's Love) is the greatest thing in all God's universe and that with its coming into the soul of a man comes peace and happiness and joy, and a knowledge that the Father is a real, existing, present Father of the most wonderful tenderness and Love.

Jesus, Vol 4, pg. 170.

This Love is the greatest thing in all the world and the only thing that can make man at-one with the Father, and change the soul of man... into a Divine Substance, filled with the Essence of the Father... and when men possess this Love, then they possess everything that will make them not only the perfect man but the divine angel.

John, disciple of Jesus, Vol 1, p 34.

I will now tell you what this Divine Love means to everyone who has received it. He is in a condition of perfect peace and his happiness is beyond all comparison and he is not willing that anything or power shall lead him to those things that are not in accord with the Divine Love and God's laws of harmony.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 35.

... what Divine Love means to everyone who has received it...He is not only happy, but is away beyond the lower spirits in intellectual development and knowledge of the spiritual things of the Father....no man is able to obtain the great soul perceptions until he has the soul development and is fitted to live in the Celestial Spheres.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 35.

... even though you may be a great sinner, yet the Father's Love is sufficient to remove all those sins just as soon as you can receive it. Such is the law of this Great Love.

Helen Padgett, Vol 2, p 29.

... when you get this Great Love in your heart in sufficient abundance... your sins will be blotted out... this Great Love is... sufficient to cleanse the soul from the results of the sins of earth life; and, best of all, it cleanses while you are a mortal.

Helen Padgett, Vol 2, p 28.

When this (Divine) Love enters the soul of man, it increases like the leaven in the dough and continues in its work until the whole soul is impregnated with it, and everything of sin or error is wholly eradicated.

Samuel, Prophet of Old; Vol. 1, p 242.

... the Divine Love of the Father is sufficient to redeem the vilest of mortals and the perpetrators of the greatest sins from their conditions of darkness and sufferings.

The Wandering Jew; Vol. 1, p 244.

... if he will seek that Divine Love and pray to the Father in faith and believe that the Father will bestow it upon him, he will receive it; and when he receives it in sufficient abundance all sin that he may have committed will be blotted out. No further will he have to pay the penalties of his deeds of sin and error. This is what I came principally to teach mankind.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 36.

... when the Great Love of the Father is sought and received by the soul of man in sufficient abundance, the law of compensation is made non-effective and the law of Love becomes supreme, and man is relieved from the penalties of his sins.

Jesus, Vol 2, p 36.

(Divine Love) is not a love that permits any feelings of jealousy or envy ... but is so perfect and soul filling that there cannot possibly be any room for anything but its own great self.

Ann Rollins, Vol 2, p 9.

... the Love of God is the only thing that can make man supremely happy while on earth and after he becomes a spirit. No man can be perfectly happy without this Divine Love.

Ann Rollins, Vol 2, p 9.

Once the Father's Love has entered the hearts of man, this Love remains and will continue to remain in those hearts throughout the mortal life and live in the Spirit World for all times. This is the immortality promised to mankind and given as promised with my coming.

Jesus through Dr. Daniel Samuels, Business Meeting Writings.

Keep faith with God, and be open to His Love, and you will overcome with confidence and, indeed, peace of mind, optimism and happiness, those circumstances that seem to mar the fulfillment of your years.

Mary, mother of Jesus, through Dr. Daniel Samuels, Introduction to *New Testament Revelations of Jesus of Nazareth*, published by Foundation Church of Divine Truth.

For a moment think that there is nothing between you and the Father, and that as regards your longings and His Love they are face to face, and no mediator intervenes or can intervene. Only the Father's Love and you, alone... This is the only way of becoming at-one with Him, and everything besides is inefficacious to bring about the great transformation.

Elizabeth, cousin of Mary, mother of Jesus, Vol 2, p 265.

I urge you to be faithful to His Love and keep praying for this Love constantly and in earnest, so that it will rest, as it were, in your soul and be the cause of your just and kindly behavior to all men so that your personality... brightened by the radiance of His Love in your soul... will stream forth from your soul and enable men to perceive the worth of that personality.

Jesus through Dr. Daniel Samuels, Business Meeting Writings.

When man takes on the Divine Nature and becomes absorbed in the essence of the Father... he becomes the real substance ... Love sees no ending, and intellectual development no boundaries, happiness no limitations, and immortality becomes a thing of knowledge.

Jesus, Vol 1, p 101.

The Divine Love that I speak of, is of Itself not only able to make a man an inhabitant of the Father's Kingdom, but is sufficient to enable him to bring about and realize to the fullest of his dreams that great brotherhood, even while on earth... man does not have to wait to become a spirit, in order to seek for and obtain this Love, for the soul on earth is the same soul as when in the spirit world, and its capacity for receiving this Love is just as great in one place as in the other.

Jesus, Vol 1, p 132-133.

Only believe and you will realize how willing this Love is to take possession of your soul and make you so happy that even the troubles that you have will not be sufficient to take from you the Great Peace that (surpasses) all understanding.

Samuel, Prophet of Old, Vol 1, p 242.

... as I have said, this Divine Love of the Father, when possessed by the soul of man,

makes him in His Substance and Essence Divine like unto the Divinity of the Father and only such souls constitute and inhabit the Celestial or Divine Kingdom of God.

Jesus, Vol. 1, p 24.

Obstacles to Consciousness of Divine Love

You let doubt come into your mind and as a consequence, your soul does not respond, although ... the Divine Love is there, but when ... mental doubt exists, it is as if it were a covering which prevents the existence of the (Divine) Love in the soul to shine forth and produce the great feeling of happiness and joy which otherwise you might experience.

Jesus, Vol 1., p 241.

The mental condition of the mortal, undoubtedly has a great influence on the consciousness of the man as to his possession of this soul development and the Divine Love, and consequently, there will have to be this continuous fight as long as life lasts on earth,

between the mental conditions and the soul's consciousness.

Jesus, Vol. 1, p 241.

... as the mental beliefs are brought into harmony with the soul's condition, more and more the fight will grow weaker and less frequent, and it is possible that they will cease altogether, and the mental beliefs become entirely and absolutely subordinated or rather absorbed in the soul's consciousness of its being possessed of this Divine Love of the Father.

Jesus, Vol. 1, p 241.

I know that the worries of life prevent you from realizing the influence of this Great Love which is surrounding you and which is ready and waiting to fill your soul to its fullness. But if you will pray more to the Father and exercise your faith, you will find that your worries will lessen, and peace will come to you in such abundance and beauty that you will feel like a new man.

Samuel, Prophet of Old, Vol. 1, p 241.

"Prayer Perfect"

The prayer below contains the basic truths given to humankind by Jesus and other Celestial Spirits and can be used to pray for God's Divine Love.

Our Father, who are in heaven, we recognize that You are all holy and loving and merciful, and that we are Your children, and not the subservient, sinful and depraved creatures that our false teachers would have us believe. That we are the greatest of Your creation, and the most wonderful of all Your handiworks, and the objects of Your great soul's love and tenderest care.

That Your will is that we become at one with You, and partake of Your great Love which You have bestowed upon us through Your mercy and desire that we become, in truth, Your children, through love, and not through the sacrifice and death of any of Your creatures.

We pray that You will open up our souls to the inflowing of Your Love, and that then may come Your Holy Spirit to bring into our souls Your Love in great abundance, until our souls shall be transformed into the very essence of Yourself; and that there may come to us faith—such faith as will cause us to realize that we are truly Your children and one with You in very substance and not in image only.

Let us have such faith as will cause us to know that You are our Father, and the bestower of every good and perfect gift, and that only we, ourselves, can prevent Your love changing us from the mortal to the immortal.

Let us never cease to realize that Your Love is waiting for each and all of us, and that when we come to You, in faith and earnest aspiration, Your Love will never be withheld from us.

Keep us in the shadow of Your Love every hour and moment of our lives, and help us to overcome all temptations of the flesh, and the influence of the powers of the evil ones, which so constantly surround us and endeavour to turn our thoughts away from You to the pleasures and allurements of this world.

We thank You for Your love and the privilege of receiving it, and we believe that You are our Father — the loving Father who smiles upon us in our weakness, and is always ready to help us and take us to Your arms of love.

We pray this with all the earnestness and longings of our souls, and trusting in Your Love, give You all the glory and honour and love that our finite souls can give. Amen.

Here is a list of other Prayer Perfect resources:

- <u>Video version</u> of the prayer
- <u>Sung version of the prayer</u> accompanied by piano.
- <u>Illustrated PDF file of the prayer</u>
- <u>Illustrated JPG image</u> of the prayer.
- Prayer Perfect Outline

- Prayer Perfect Structure
- A <u>7-part slide show</u> of the prayer combined with the spiritual practice of *Lectio Divina*
- A slide show combined with <u>reading of the</u> <u>prayer</u>

Divine Love Prayers from the Bible

Here are four personally inspiring Bible passages which are prayers of thanksgiving attributed to the apostle Paul (though the exact authorship is not important). They are also prayers for the Divine Love and its results in one's life. Quoted from the New International Version of the Bible, they are easy to read. I have bolded the parts that particularly speak to me, and have also inserted notes in brackets that parallel information in this book.

Ephesians 1:16-19:

16 I have not stopped giving thanks for you, remembering you in my prayers. 17 I keep asking that the God of our Lord Jesus Christ, the glorious Father, may give you the Spirit of wisdom and revelation, so that you may know him better. 18 I pray also that the eyes of your heart may be enlightened [prayer for increased soul perceptions] in order that you may know the hope to which he has

called you, the riches of his glorious inheritance [Celestial Kingdom] in the saints 19 and his incomparably great power [Divine Love that transforms our souls from divine image to divine substance and mortal to immortal] for us who believe. That power is like the working of his mighty strength, ...

Ephesians 3:16-21

16 I pray that out of his glorious riches he may strengthen you with power through his Spirit in vour inner being, [soul growth and soul perceptions through Divine Love 17 so that Christ [Divine Love] may dwell in your hearts through faith. [Divine Love in the soul] And I pray that you, being rooted and established in love, 18 may have power, together with all the saints, to grasp how wide and long and high and deep is the love of Christ, 19 and to know this love that surpasses knowledge - that you may be filled to the measure of all the fullness **of God.** [all aspects of Divine Love] **20** Now to him who is able to do immeasurably more

than all we ask or imagine, according to his power that is at work within us [how awesome!], 21 to him be glory in the church and in Christ Jesus throughout all generations, for ever and ever! Amen.

Philippians 1:9-11

9 And this is my prayer: that your love may abound more and more in knowledge and depth of insight, [prayer for growth in Divine Love and soul perceptions] 10 so that you may be able to discern what is best and may be pure and blameless until the day of Christ, 11 filled with the fruit of righteousness that comes through Jesus Christ – to the glory and praise of God. [through Divine Love transforming the soul.]

Colossians 1:3-6, 9-14

3 We always thank God, the Father of our Lord Jesus Christ, when we pray for you, 4 because we have heard of your **faith in** Christ Jesus and of the love you have for all the saints − 5 the faith and love that

spring from the hope that is stored up for you in heaven [again, Divine Love] and that you have already heard about in the word of truth, the gospel 6 that has come to you. All over the world this gospel is bearing fruit and growing, just as it has been doing among you the since day heard it vou and understood **God's** all grace in its **truth**. [Divine Love is a gift of grace] ...

9 For this reason, since the day we heard about you, we have not stopped praying for you and asking God to fill you with the knowledge of his will through all spiritual wisdom and understanding. [again, soul perceptions] 10 And we pray this in order that you may live a life worthy of the Lord and may please him in every way: bearing fruit in every good work, growing in the knowledge of God, 11 being strengthened with all power according to his glorious might so that you may have great endurance and patience, and joyfully 12 giving thanks to the Father, who has qualified you to share in

the inheritance of the saints in the kingdom of light. [Celestial Kingdom reached through Divine Love] 13 For he has rescued us from the dominion of darkness and brought us into the kingdom of the Son he loves, [Celestial Kingdom of which Jesus is the Master] 14 in whom we have redemption, the forgiveness of sins. [through praying for and receiving the Divine Love].

References and Further Reading

More about this and related subjects can be found on the author's website, <u>Universal Spirituality</u>, as well as the following:

- New Birth website
- Foundation Church of New Birth website
- Foundation Church of Divine Truth website

About the Author



Eva Peck has an international and Christian background and is an ordained minister and trustee in the Foundation Church of Divine Truth. Having lived and worked in Australia, the United States, Europe, Asia, and the Middle East, including teaching English as a foreign language, she has experienced a range of faiths, cultures, customs, and environments. She now draws on those experiences in her writing.

Eva has a Bachelor's degree in Biological Sciences, post-graduate Diploma in Education, and Master's degree in Theology. Since her retirement from teaching, she has been devoting her time to spiritual pursuits. She has written and published a number of books on spiritual themes, as well as building and maintaining several websites, the main of which is <u>Universal Spirituality</u>.

Eva lives in Brisbane, Australia, with her husband, Alex, and cat Whitey.

About Pathway Publishing

Pathway Publishing, managed by Eva Peck, is dedicated to sharing truth and beauty by publishing books and producing websites that present what is true to life and reality, as well as what is lovely and inspirational. The goal is to not only provide sound information, but also to uplift the human spirit.

Pathway Publishing has a vision of enriching the life of readers here and now, as well as helping them on their path of enlightenment and spiritual transformation. The wisdom and experience of spiritual teachers, thinkers, and visionary writers from various backgrounds and faith traditions are recognized and valued.

Books produced by Pathway Publishing broadly fall into two categories – spirituality and the arts – and include:

Spirituality

- Divine Reflections in Times and Seasons, Eva Peck
- Divine Reflections in Natural Phenomena, Eva Peck
- Divine Reflections in Living Things, Eva Peck
- Divine Insights from Human Life, Eva Peck
- Pathway to Life Through the Holy Scriptures, Eva and Alexander Peck
- Journey to the Divine Within Through Silence, Stillness and Simplicity, Alexander and Eva Peck
- Jesus' Gospel of God's Love, Eva Peck
- Abundant Living on Small Income, Eva Peck
- The Greatest Love, Eva Peck
- Salvation, Eva Peck
- Problem of Evil, Eva Peck

- Answers to Prayer, Eva Peck
- The Bible as a Guide to Life, Eva Peck
- Life After Death, Eva Peck
- Jesus Christ A New Look at His Identity and Mission, Eva Peck and Michael Nedbal
- Fulfillments of Old Testament Types, Eva Peck
- Who and What Is God? Eva Peck
- Nature of Soul and Spirit, Eva Peck
- Discerning Truth and Divine Guidance, Eva Peck
- Antidote to Fear and Anxiety Fear of God, Eva Peck
- Spiritual Realities in a Nutshell, Eva Peck
- Achieving Oneness with God through Transformation by Divine Love, Eva Peck

Art, Photography and Poetry

- Artistic Inspirations Paintings of Jindrich Degen arranged by Eva and Alexander Peck
- Colour and Contrast Artwork of Jindrich Degen arranged by Eva and Alexander Peck
- Faces and Forms Across Time Artwork of Jindrich Degen, arranged by Eva and Alexander Peck
- Variations Art Exhibition of Jindrich Degen, arranged by Eva and Alex Peck
- Floral and Nature Art Photography of Jindrich Degen, arranged by Eva and Alexander Peck
- Nature's Beauty Art Photography of Jindrich Degen, arranged by Eva and Alex Peck
- *Volné verše*, Jindrich Degen (Czech poetry)
- *Verše pro dnešní dobu*, Jindrich Degen (Czech poetry)



Achieving Oneness with God through Transformation by Divine Love

This booklet, Achieving Oneness with God through Transformation by Divine Love, points readers to the basic truth that Jesus brought and verbalized in a prayer for his disciples throughout the ages shortly before his death: John 17:20-23 - "My prayer is not for [my present disciples] alone. I pray also for those who will believe in me through their message, that all of them may be one, Father, just as you are in me and I am in you. May they also be in us so that the world may believe that you have sent me. I have given them the glory that you gave me [knowledge of Divine Love], that they may be one as we are one: I in them and you in me. May they be brought to complete unity to let the world know that you sent me and have loved them even as you have loved me.

John 17:26 - I have made you known to them, and will continue to make you known in order that the love you have for me may be in them and that I myself may be in them."

Eva Peck has an international and Christian background and is an ordained minister and trustee in the Foundation Church of Divine Truth. She has written and published a number of books on spiritual themes, as well as building and maintaining several websites. Eva lives in Brisbane, Australia, with her husband, Alex.



www.pathway-publishing.org www.universal-spirituality.net